Dike, Darlene

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 31 August 2016 11:32

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2016/4096/P

CAAC response to be added to above application
Thanks,

Patrick Marfleet
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

From: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk [mailto:bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk]
Sent: 24 August 2016 10:16

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Cc: Allott, Dawn; Eldred Evans

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2016/4096/P

We were unable to send our reply via our dedicated PIN access number for Conservation Area
Groups, the reply we got on screen after trying to submit the form was:

Your transaction could not be submitted due to the following error:
Unable to contact external system.

We would wish nevertheless to submit our comments to this Planning Application as follows:
OBJECT
Object to new full width rear extension and enlarged terrace.

Eldred Evans
Chair BCAAC

On Thu, July 28, 2016 10:18 am, Marfleet, Patrick wrote:
> Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication

> application 2016/4096/P
>

>

>Y441500

>

>

> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally

> privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for

> the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the

> sender and delete the material from your computer.
>
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